# PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – October 5, 2010

# Call to Order of the October 5, 2010, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Central Cambria High School. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Norman Krumenacker, William Marshall, James Price, Dean Rossi and Curtis Whitesel. Those not present were Charles Glasser, Thomas Kakabar, Gary Jubas and Kenneth Salem.

## **Approval of Minutes**

On a motion by James Price and Kenneth Salem, the minutes of the September 7, 2010 meeting were approved.

## **Financial Reports**

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and William Marshall, the Committee unanimously approved the September 2010 Financial Report.

Chairman Wotkowski will keep the Committee informed regarding the statewide consolidated audit for PIAA.

A motion was made by Kim Hubler and James Price to expend the necessary funds to provide a line judge for tennis.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and David Crumrine the PIAA Audit Report prepared by Young, Oakes, Brown & Company, P.C., presented by Thomas Orr was approved.

## **Sportsmanship**

Please be reminded that each high school will determine a senior male and female athlete for exemplifying the highest ideals of Sportsmanship. Gold medals will be provided for those students and each participating senior high school will determine how they wish to present them. Four \$500.00 awards will be presented through a lottery of participating schools. District six is also offering \$500.00 to any league that has a sportsmanship workshop. An agenda and request must be submitted to District Six for review and awarding the money.

Kathy Getz and Michael Hudak reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

BSoc	Westmont	Player	charging (caused player to fall) during a goal try
BSoc	Central Cambria	Player	use of offensive language towards officials

# Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and William Marshall, eligibility was granted to James Humbert, transferring from Johnstown to Conemaugh Valley. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Dean Rossi and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to Devin Brown, transferring from North High, Akron OH to Portage. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by James Price and Alberta Ake, eligibility was granted to Jujuan Atwood, transferring from Columbia, NJ to Johnstown. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Ralph Cecere, eligibility was granted to Kevin Davis, transferring from Bishop McCort to Johnstown. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and David Crumrine, eligibility was granted to Janae Staicer, transferring from Franklin to Johnstown. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Michael Hudak and Norman Krumenacker, eligibility was granted to Paul Matolyek, transferring from Schulkill Haven to Johnstown. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Dean Rossi and David Crumrine, eligibility was granted to Christopher Gray, transferring from St. Mary's to Johnstown. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Ralph Cecere and Norman Krumenacker, eligibility was granted to Curtis McClain, transferring from Mustang, OK to Johnstown. The vote was 14-0.

#### **Information**

Cambria Heights will add the sport of wrestling to cooperative sports agreement with Harmony Area for the 2010, 2011 school year.

Saint Joseph's Catholic Academy, State College, will be pursuing membership for the 2011-2012 school year with District 6.

Officials for championships will be recommended by their chapter secretary for football, soccer, cross country, girls' volleyball and field hockey.

#### **Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings**

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Dean Rossi, the following students have a J1 VISA and are approved to participate in sports:

1 1 1	
Bishop Guilfoyle	Jon Robin Nedresvaat
Altoona	Lisa Scharnau
Huntingdon	Helene Bond
Marion Center	Gulzhamal Adylova
Hollidaysburg	Maxomolian Broda
Penns Valley	Adam Sommer
Penns Valley	Mathias Andersen
Juniata	Denyu Li
Juniata	Carsten Giese

Norway Germany Great Britain Kyrgyzstan Germany Denmark Denmark China Germany

## **The Next Meeting**

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Wednesday, November 3, 2010, at the Central Cambria High School at 3:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, *Sherry Montgomery* Secretary/Treasurer